
,W
~

RAMSEY
CORPORATION

M-/AW-

August 16, 1979

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellen, IL 60137

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: IE BULLETIN NO. 79-19 CF AUGUST 10, 1979

We do not generate low-level radioactive waste at this 'acility. The
isotope used here is Bromine 82, which has a half-life of 36 hours.
This material mixed with motor oil is stcred at this location in two
lead-lined cabinets for a minimum of 29 days. The oil ic then checked
with the survey meter; and if no reading is obtained, the oil is then
disposed of as normal waste oil. A log is kept at this location showing
the date the Bromine was activated and the date it was disposed of.

If I can be of further assistance to you, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

RAMSEY CORPCRATION

%--

Fred C. Boesch
Radiation Safety Officer
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c.c : G. L. Broadhurst
H. E. McCormick
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